Castle Hill High School Works notification | 21 February 2025

Dear staff, parents and carers,

On Thursday 20 February, a 1 centimetre piece of white fibre was reported in the history staffroom, Building D, at Castle Hill High School.

On the same day, as precautionary measures, the room was made out of bounds and an independent hygienist engaged to conduct testing.

The history staffroom is a room where daily air monitoring is already in place.

We will keep the community updated when test results become available.

All work was done in accordance with work health and safety laws and the NSW Department of Education's Asbestos Management Plan.

The health, safety and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your cooperation during this important work.



